
 
 

 
 

  

Amendment #3 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 

 
Parks Canada – Bid Receiving Unit 
111 Water Street East 
Cornwall, Ontario, K6H 6S2 
Solicitation # 5P301-19-0004/A 
 

REQUEST FOR STANDING 
(RFSO) 
 
DEMANDE D’OFFRES À 
COMMANDES (DOC) 
 
Proposal to: Parks Canada Agency 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in 
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 
attached hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction listed herein and on any attached sheets 
at the price(s) set out therefor. 
 
Proposition à : l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté 
la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux conditions 
énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente 
at aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et 
construction énumérés ici et sur toute feuille ci-
annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 
 
 
Comments - Commentaries  
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Agence Parcs Canada 
Opérations des approvisionnements 
111, rue Water Est 
Cornwall, Ontario, K6H 6S2 
-------------------------------------  
Parks Canada Agency 
Contracting Operations 
111 Water Street East 
Cornwall, Ontario, K6H 6S2 
------------------------------------ 

 

Title-Sujet  

Highway engineering services for national parks and historic 
sites in Atlantic Canada. 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P301-19-0004/A 
Date: 

January 22, 2020 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 
SEAG 

PW-19-00900894 
Client Ref. No. – No. de réf du client. 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin : 

at – à  

2:00 PM 
on – le  

February 06, 2020 
Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

EST - HNE 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine: �          Destination: �          Other-Autre: � 

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Sheldon Lalonde        sheldon.lalonde@canada.ca 

Telephone No. - No de telephone  Fax No. – No de FAX:  

(613) 938-5948 n/a 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction : 

 
See Herein – Voir aux présentes 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER  
À ÊTRE COMPLÉTER PAR LE SOUMISSIONAIRE  

 
 

Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 

Address - Adresse  
 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
 

Title - Titre  
 
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone :      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur :  
 
Email – Courriel :     

 
 

 

Signature Date 
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AMENDMENT No.3 
 
 
 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO GIVE EFFECT TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGE; 
 
 

Questions and Answers #1 
 
 

1. Could you please clarify the Consultant Team Requirements for this RFSO?  Under Section 3.2.2 and 3.2.4, one 
of the key personnel is identified as a Senior Geotechnical Engineer.  However, the Consultant Team 
Identification table in Section 3.1.4 does not reference a senior geotechnical engineer, but rather asks to identify 
a senior and intermediate environmental scientist.  Can you please confirm the project team requirements and 
the five key personnel to be identified for this RFSO? 
 

Answer: Table 3.1.4 should reference Senior Engineer and Intermediate Engineer instead of Senior Civil Engineer and 
Intermediate Civil Engineer. Thus Civil, Environmental and Hydraulic Engineer are covered under the terms Senior 
and Intermediate Engineers shown in Table 3.1.4. Revised Table 3.1.4 shown in addendum 2 

 
2. Senior Geotechnical Engineer is missing from table 3.1.4 of Part 6 – Submission Requirements and Evaluation 

(SRE), but is mentioned in Section 3.2.4 under item #2. Should this be included in the table 3.1.4? 
 

Answer: See answer above 
 

3. Senior Site Inspector is listed in table 3.1.4 and Senior Site Supervisor is listed under the key personnel, are 
these to be taken as the same role or should the Senior Site Supervisor be included in the table? 

 
Answer: Senior Site Supervisor listed under key personnel in clause 3.2.2a should ready Senior Site Inspector, yes, these are 

the same role. See addendum 2 for revised clause 3.2.2 a.  
 

4. The number of points for 3.2.3 and 3.2.4 of Part 6 does not match the weighting factors/ratings in the table 
provided in 3.3. Point total of (30) for 3.2.3 and a point total of (20) for 3.2.4, table indicates weighting rating of 0-
35 and 0-25, respectively. Please indicate which point values shall be followed? 
 

Answer: Please see amendment #2. 
 

5. There are some discrepancies between the TOC titles and the title headings in the body of the document for Part 
5 – Standing Offer Brief. Which heading shall be followed when responding to the RFSO? 
a. Ex: TOC section 8 reads, “Construction Document Services (RS4)” and document heading reads, 

“Construction or Design-Build Document Services – RS4”. 
 

Answer: Please see amendment #2. 
 

6. As per section 3.1.4 Consultant Team Identification and Experience, role #6 Senior Env Scientist identifies that 
the minimum experience is a P.Biol or a B.Sc. in Environmental Science within minimum 15 years of directly 
related experience.  Would other designations with related experience be considered?  We have a senior 
environmental professional with nearly 20 years of env experience with environmental education and a 
bachelors’ degree, as well registered as an Environmental Professional with EcoCanada.  
 

Answer: Requirements for Environmental Scientist to bachelor’s degree and 15 years of directly related experience for Senior 
position, and 10 years of directly related experience for Intermediate position. Please see amendment #2. 

 
7. Can you provide a detailed description for the difference between a Field Clerk and Site Supervisor/Site 

Inspector (see question 2)? 
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Answer: The Site Inspector is defined under resident engineer in clause 10.9, Field Clerk will include weigher, checker etc. 
see addendum 2 for revisions to section 10.9 and table 3.1.4.  

 
8. Can the proponent submit the same personnel for multiple of the senior personnel roles and project personnel 

roles indicated in table 3.1.4? 
 

Answer: Yes, provided they have all of the requisite experience  
 

9. Are all the key personnel listed under 3.2.4.2 required to be in-house (or JV), or can one or more, such as the 
landscape architect, be from a sub-consultant? 

 
Answer: Landscape Architecture may be a sub-consultant, all other consultants must be in-house or joint venture.  
 

10. Please provide a 7 (seven) day extension to review answers to questions? 
 

Answer: Please see amendment #2. 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 


